
From: 
To: 
Subject 
Date: 
AltKttments! 

Ed, Boris-

loci lkAtM!5 

SAd Eltw4a! 8mfmn lmi 
Broun docs tor VOl' review 
03/28/2011 01:52 PM 

As we discussed, here are the 21 docs EPA proposes to release in response to the 
Broun request. NOAA versions of these docs have been released to Broun already 
and the applications applied by NOAA have been applied to the attached. I am 
providing these to DOC and DOl as well . We hope to have a draft letter for your 
review soon, as well - we'd like to get these out in the next couple weeks. Thanks 
in advance for your review - let me know if you have questions or concerns. 

Joel 



Joel Beauvais 
Special Counsel to the Office of the Administrator 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564-1684 



Ftom: 
To: 
Subjea: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

lQd Aewalc; 
'jiWI Ed»]D! 

~. Ol'llt HOGR vehdes response 
01131/2012 07:48PM 

Apologies - here are the relevant docs 

Joel Beauvais---01/31/2012 07:41:56 PM---Ed- Attached is a draft coyer letter 
and narrative responses. This is still under review here. so 

Ed -

From: Joel RP~uv,.lc/111~/1 
To: nSiskel, 10r1w·~,., .. 

Date: 01/31/2012 
Subject: Draft HOGR vehicles response 

> 

Attached is a draft cover letter and narrative responses. This Is still under review 
here, so may change before going final. Enclosure 3, towards the end, identifies two 
briefings as having been provided to reps of the EOP, Including OMS and CEQ. I am 
also attaching the documents corresponding to those briefings. I will be sharing this 
draft of Enclosure 3 and these two doruments with OMS and CEQ counsel as weJI. 
Talk soon. 

Joel 



McOennott Marna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments! 

McDermott, Marna 
Thursday, February 21 , 2013 5:46PM 
Toomajian, Phil 
iliillliliiiinse - documents 

Apologies for the delay. Attached please find the un-redacted document you requested. 

In answer to your question, the program office coordinating this FOIA negotiated a single scope for all of the related 
FOIA's. So t hey have agreed to provide to all the requesters "any information related to the reconsideration of the 2008 
ozone National Ambient A ir Quality Standard (NAAQS), including information related to the regulatory impacts analysis 
(RIA), thaforiginated between July 11 , 2011 and December 2, 201 1." 

All the documents that fall within this scope will be provided to all the requesters, regardless of what their specific request 
was. 

Thanks, 
Marna 

From: Toomajian, Phil L:..:..:.l"""""'"-'1 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 
To: McDenmott, Mama 
Subject: RE: WHO documents to dasslfy for FOIA response 

Thanks, Marna. Yes, please do ask for a copy of the Clark Stevens email without the b(S) redactions. 

Also, can you clarify which of these documents would pair with which of the several ~equests you've forwarded? At 
quick glance, I'm not sure these documents would be responsive to the James Goodwin request regarding 
communication with OIRA. 

From: McDermott. Marna@epamail.epa.gov [mallto: McDermott. Marna@epamail.epa.gov 1 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 3:06 PM 
To: Toomajlan, Phil 
Subject.: Fw: WHO documents to classify for FOIA response 

Thanks, Phil - I am attaching the most relevant incoming requests and the versions of the responsive docs I was provided 
before I let the program office know to redact eop addresses. There are still a few redactions on these. so if you would like 
I can go back and ask for the originals. 

Thanks for your help, 
Marna 

Incoming FOIA Requests 



Emalls with WHO Equity: 

2 



McDennott, Mama 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

McDermott. Mama 
Monday, February 11, 2013 3 06 PM 
Toomajlan PhD 
Fw WHO documents to classify for FOIA response 

Thanks, Phal - I am attaching the most relevant incoming requests and the versiOns of the responsiVe docs I was provaded 
before I let the program offtce know to redact eop addresses. There are still a few redactiOns on these, so if you would 
hke I can go back end ask for the onganals. 

Thanks for your help, 
Marna 

Incoming FOIA Requests 

1 



McDermot!z Mama 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HiEd. 

McDermott. Mama 
Monday, February 11. 20132:22 PM 
S1skel, Edward 
Proposed FOIA response - four redacted documents attached 

EPA is propo ing to release the anached documents. as redacted. in respon e to a large set ofFOIA requests. which have 
been combined to include any infonnat1on related to the reconstdcratton of the 2008 ozone Nattonal Ambient Air Quality 
Standard (NAAQS), including infonnation related to the regulatory 1mpacts anal)'lli ~ (RIA), that ongmated betv.een July 
II, 20 II and December 2, 20 II. 

Please let me know at your earliest convenience whether you can concur in the release. 

Thanks for your help, 
Mama 

Mama McOennott 
Speaal AssiStant 
EPA Oftlce of General Counsel 
mcdermott mama@eoo gov 
(202) 564·2890 



McDermott. Mama 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Danny, 

McDermott, Mama 
Thursday, June 27, 2013 4:35PM 
'Dominguez, Danier 
See 

I am attaching two overlapping FOIA request s along with (a few, short I) records with redactions shown in redline, which 
EPA proposes to release in response. Our response is promised by Monday, July 1, so if you could turn this around 
quickly that would be very much appreciated. 

Thanks, 
Marna 

Mama McDermon 
Associate Deputy General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564-2890 



McDenno; Marna 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 0 
Attachments: 

Hi O~nny, 

due to changes 
In the tracking systems, this one seems to have fallen through the cracks. The FOIA officer has been In touch with the 
requester, who Is still Interested In these materials, and so we are now asking anew for clearance to provide the 
attached response with the redactions as shown. This response Is quite late, so while we don' t have a hard deadline, we 
would like to get these materials out to the requester as soon as possible and are requesting clearance by May 28th. 

Thanks, 
Mama 

Mama McDcnnoa 
Associate Deputy General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564-2890 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

lad Bra!WIS 

S!Sd E!fward 
I'W: Cui1)Uitation on responsive FOIA doaunents 

10/26/2011 09:43 AM 

HI, Ed - Just checking in on these. Where do things stand? I'm assuming we're still 
on for 5 today - let me know if you're not able to talk then. 

Joel 

---- Forwarded by Mama McDermottJOC/USEPA/US on 10/26/2011 09:24 AM -----

From: Mama McOermott/DC/US
11
EPIA/iiUIIiiSi j 

To: "Siskel, Edward" <-• 
Date: 10/20/2011 09:2~ 

> 

Subject; Re: Consultation on responsive FOIA documents 

Just a reminder that we would like to hear back about these tomorrow. 

Thanks. 

Mama McDermott 
Special Assistant 
EPA Office of General Counsel 
mcdermott. mama@epa .gov 
(202) 564-2890 

Marna McDermott---09/30/2011 04:48:49 PM---Hi Ed. EPA is In the process of 
responding to a FOIA appeal and we baye identified the following two 

Hi Ed, 

EPA is in the process of responding to a FOIA appeal and we have identified the 
following two documents as requiring consultation with your office: 

We are proposing to release these after applying the redactions marked. 



I am also attaching the original FOIA request and the appeal: 

.(.;. 

We need to complete a final appeal determination by October 26, 2011, and would 
very much appreciate your review by October 21. 2011. 

Please let me know if any further information would be useful. 

Thanks, 
Marna 

Marna McDermott 
Special Assistant 
EPA Office of General Counsel 
mcdermott.mama@epa .gov 
(202) 564-2890 



From: 
To: 
541bjeU: 
Dllt.: 
Attachments: 

Jpd,. m:s 

s. '.!! d f11wtrJt 8!:r"i!tm Bros 
FOIA Response (Sn\att1efs religious language) • RevieW RA!c!uestl!d 
03128/2011 10:37 AM 

Boris, Ed - Here's another one - just 4 pages here. The request is attached as well. 
As usual, they are asking for quick turnaround if possible - I believe this is overdue. 

Joel 

Joel Beauvais 
Special Counsel to the Office of the Administrator 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564-1684 



Minol, KwJin FnMn: 
s.nt 
To: 
Cc: 
lubfed: 

Thursday, April 11, 2013 11:1& AM 
'Su, Jonathan'; Pappas , louis 
Kely, Lynn 
RE. FOlA 

Win aiJ In one m nute. Thanb. 

Kevin S. MinoR 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counul 
omc. of Gene1'81 Counsel 
Mlln Ofl"ioe Une: 202-564-8064 
Direct Dial: 202-564-5551 

You can reach us at 

ft'am; HJno(, l<fMn fmdtpiMjngUJtetfnp=:gzy] 
s.nt: llusday, Aprllll, 2013 11:08 AM 
Ten Pappas 1 Louis; SU. JonMhan 
Ccz Kerly, Lynn 
SUbject: RE: FOlA 

HI Jonathan and louis- Loob like the heafins is aow. to break in 1 few mrnutes. Are you available at 11:15 to talk? 
Thanks, ICevtn 

Kevin S. Mlnoll 
Acting Prlnc:ip81 Deputy Gener11 Counsel 
Ofrlce of General Counul 
Main omce Line: 202-564-8084 
Dnct Olll 202-5&4-5551 

Courier 6s en route-why don't you shoot us a note when you raceive lt. 

from: Mlnoll, KeVIn frna!ftpiMinQ!l.IScYioOeDD.aovl 
sent: Thursday, Aprl ll, 2013 09:59AM 
To: SU1 Jonathan 
Cc! Pappas 1 LDuls 
SUbject: RE: FOIA 

14 



I urtdtt stand from louis tfwt the CD nwy nat be here by then. C.n we do It 1 bft &Iter? Here are the .sditional docs we 
mtntioned ...... ~. Thris. 

tWvtn s. Mlnoll 
Acbng Prtnaplll Deputy o.n.at Counsel 
Oft'tc:e d Genenll CounNI 
Main Otftce Une: 202~ 
OINct 0181 202--584-5551 

"'-: Su, lonlthan ~-
Sent: Thlndly, Apt 11. 
To:~ ICevln 
Cc Pappa , Louis 
a.bject: FOIA 

Hi Kevin: Are you available at 1 0:45am this morning for a brief caJI? 

Jonathan C. Su 
Special Counsel to the President 
The White Houx 

15 



From: 
lent 
To: 
lullla:t: 
Allllchmenta: 

KaYtn s. Mnoll 
Acting Pnnctpel Deputy Genef'81 CounMI 
Office of General Counael 
Mtlin Ofrlcellne: 202-5&4-eoe4 
Dnct 01111: 202-6&4--5551 

,...:~,lynn 

IMt: Wednetdly, Apft 03, 2013 4:05 PM 
Toe Mlnol, KeYin 
~ WH Docs Emlll/7 

Lynn Kelty 
Attorney-Advisor 
General law Offlca 
Offtce ol General Counsel 
(202) 564-3266 
Ofrlc» • 7~6V 

13 



Mlnoll Kevin 

From: Mino6 Kevin 
Sent 
To: 

Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:40PM 
·su. Jonathan'; Dominguez. Daniel 

SubJect: FW: WH Docs 217 
AtbtchrMnta: 

Kevin S. Minoli 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 
omce of General Counsel 
Main OffiCe Une: 202·564-8064 
Direct Dial: 202·564-5551 

From: Kelly, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, Apr11 03, 2013 4:10 PM 
To: Minoli, Kevin 
Subject; WH Docs Emad 2/7 

Lynn Kelly 
Attorney-Advisor 
General Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
(202) 564-3266 
Office, 7426V 

12 



t.rr.oll, I<8Ytn From: 
lent: 
To: 
Wifed: 

~. Aprl 03. 2013 4:40PM 
'Su, Jonllltwt'; Dominguez Oeniel 
FW WH [)c:)Q Email 317 

Allllchmenta; 

Kavin s. Minoll 
Acting Prindpel Deputy General CounMI 
otllcl ol Genel'lll CounMI 
Main Ot'IICI Une: 202-564-8064 
Direct Oi8t 202-!84-&5&1 

,_.: Kely, Lrm 
s.l2 wedledly, Apt1l 03, 2013 4:11 PM 
Toe Mlnol, Kem 
.. ., I ct: WH Docs EIMI3{7 

lynn ICdy 
Attomey·Advbor 
General Llw otrk:2 
Offke of General Counsel 
(202) 564-3266 
otrlclt 7426V 

11 



Mlnoll Kevin 

From: Mtnoi, Kevin 
Sent Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:40PM 
To: 'Su, Jonllthan'; Daniel 
$ubject 
Attachment.: 

Kevin S. Minoh 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Main Office Line: 202-~8064 
Direct Dial: 202-564-5551 

Prom: Kelly, Lynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Mlnol, Kevin 
~ WH Docs Emafl 4/7 

Lynn Kelly 
Attomey·Advlsor 
General law Office 
Offtee of Gener~l Counsel 
(202) 564·3266 
Office 11 7426V 

10 



Minol, e<.m Frana: 
lent 
To: 
Subject: 

Wedneed8y, A6ri 03.2013 4:.0 PM 
'Su, Jonathan'; Dominguez. o.n-. 
FW: WH Docs Emai1 517 

Aaadunentll: 

K8vtn s. Minai 
Adine Prindpel ~ Genetal CounMI 
Otl'1ot ~ o.n.r.1 CounMI 
Mllin Oftlce Lile: 202·5&4-80&4 
Olnlct 01111: 202~·5561 

........ Kelly, Lynn 
s.nt:: wedlleldly, Apt 03, 2013 4:07 PM 
Teaf4ncG,KIMn 
lu'J I ca-- WH Docs Emil 5/7 

lynn Kelly 
Attomey-Advlsor 
General Law Office 
Offkll of General Counsel 
(202) SM-3266 
Office 17426V 

9 



From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 
Al&lchmenta: 

Kevin S. MlnoN 
Acting Principal Deputy Gener81 CounMI 
Otrlce of General CounMI 
Main Office Line: 202-6&4--eoe4 
Direct Dial: 202-564-5551 

Ffom: l<ely, Lynn 
s.nt: Wednesday, Apt 03, 2013 1: 1S PM 
To: Mlnoll, KeYin 
SUbject: WH Docs Email 617 

Lynn Keli'V 
Altornev-Advlsor 
Gener~l Llw Offa 
Offtc::e of General Counsel 
(202) 56'·3266 
Offlca. 7426V 

• 



Minai.~ ,,...: 
lent 
To: 

W~. Apt 03,2013 • ·40 PM 
'Su, Jo.llllha'\~ OomingueJ. o.nill 

Subject FW. 1n 
AIIKtunenta: 

KM1 s. Minoli 
Acting Princtpel Deputy Oener8l Counlel 
Offtce d Gener~~l Counsel 
Meln otrk:e Une: 202..ee4-80&4 
Ot'Kt Dial' 202 .. S&C--5551 

,.._ ~. lynn 
a.nt: WG..ay, Apt 03, 2013 4:16 PM 
Tee Mlnol, k.eYin 
Mjed: WH Docs Emlll7/7 

Last emtll. 

Lynn Kelty 
AttOf"My-Mvisor 
General u. Offtce 
Office ol General Counsel 
(202) 564-3266 
Offtcei7426V 

7 



llfnoH Kevin 

Minot, Kevin From: 
8ent 
To: 
Subject 
AIIKbmenta: 

Wednesday, Apri 03, 2013 8:23 PM 
'Su. Jonatha'l'. Oom~ Daniel 
FW; WH Docs Email 7n 

Hi Jonathan Md O.nny- Pleue ree betow tor the explarwtton on sections 1 end s. as w.l as mJssirc docurMnts. As you 
can see. ~My ere rnttached here foryowCOI'N'tnienc:2. Jevin 

Kevin S. MtnoH 
Acting Prlncipet Deputy General Counsel 
Offtoe d General Countel 
Meln Offtc:» Une: 202-584-80&4 
Olr.c:::t 06al: 202~S1 

Front: Kely, Lynn 
s.nt: w.dne:sday, April 03, 2013 6:04PM 
To:MnJII,I<avfn 
~ RE: WH Docs EtN117/7 

The pp In document n~rs (I tt**, he up pap numbers. but those refer to Doc Is) below Is just beause those 
clocunwrt numbers were for documents that were not WH but another Apncy (Le. FEMA etc.) Whie the document 
numbers .,. tarpty sequential, tnlre be pps where documents were removed for other qendts 

Lynn ecenv 
Attorney-Advisor 
General law Office 
Offtc:t of General Counsel 
(202) 56ot-3266 
Offke I 7.t26V 

froln: Mlnol, Kevin 
s.nt: Wednesday, Ap1l 03, 2013 5:51 PH 
To: Kelly, Lynn 
~ Fw: WHDoc:sEmd7fl 

It there 1 rtnon we didn't send these? 

ICIYtn S. Mlnoll 
Acttnc Prtndptf Deputy General Couruel 
Office of General Counsel • 
Matn Llnl: s~-106A 
Dlrwd Dill: 56ot-S551 

s 



Mlnoli Kevin 

from: MinoR. Kevin 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:48 PM 
'Dominguez, Danier 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Here are ttw emails I just mentioned. let me know what you think. Thanks, Kevin 

Kevin S. Minoli 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Main Office Une: 202-564-8064 
Direct Dial: 202-564-5551 

--Qriainal Message­
From: Dickerson, Tom 
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:00AM 
To: V•usht, Laura 
Cc: Ganesan, Arvin;. Beauvais, Joel; Mlnoli, Kevin 
Subject: Documents 

So, If I didn't get Kevin's stKks mixed up (not absolutely sure about 2 of the documents that seemed to have slipped 
out), here Is how the documents could be sent. 

We could send documents along in an email if we want to keep this moving along at a less formal level, explaining that 
we are still working through documents but that we can send these aiOf11 rlsht now. Or, we could send them In a letter 
as a partial response to their April lOth incoming. 

1 



Mlnoli Kevin 

From: Minoi, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 11:39 AM 
To: 'Dominguez, Daniel' 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Thanks, Kevin 

Kevin S. Minoli 

WH Rfl\jrwNrl 

Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 
Oftice of General Counsel 
Main Office Une: 202-564-8064 
Direct Dial: 202·564-5551 

Thank you for all of your help as we work through this issue. 

1 



lllnoU Kevin 

From: Mincf~ KM'I 
Sent 
To: 

llu.nd~. June 13, 20136:24 PM 
'OcwTmguez. OanW 

SUbject: 
Attlehmenta: 

HI Danny- Folks here would like to send up a second set of documents In response to the ~ttachment to the lssa/VItter 
April 10th letter that has a list of 106 documents they want In unredacted form. 

tlke 1 look and le1s discuss e1rly next week. Thanks, kevin 

Kevin S. Mlnoll 
Actl,. Prindpal Deputy GenerJ I Counsel 
Offtce of General Counsel 
Mlln Of'nc:e Une: 202·564·8064 
Ofrect Ofal: 202·564-5551 

l 



(b )( 5) Attorney Work 

Ke¥in s. t.lnofl 
Acting PrwldPIII Deputy Gerwal Counsel 
omc. cl General CounMf 
Main omce Une: 202oo564..ao&4 
Direct 0181: 202·564-5551 
- FOI'Mfded by tc.tln Mird'OCIUSEPAIUS on 02107fl013 OS:SS PM-

From: Jtnnht Hemrnl1tiOCIUSEPAIUS 
To: ~n MlnoiiiOCIUSEPMJS 
OMI: 0210712013 Otbt8 PM 

( )( ) Attorney Work Product 

HfKM\; 

02J07J2013 05:5& PU 



(b)(5) Attorney Work Product 

Kevin S. Mlnoll 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
Main Office Une: 202-564-8064 
Direct Dial: 202-564-SSS 1 
- FCMwerded by~ MlnoiiOCAISEPAIUS on 02J0el2013 09:18 NA-

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
DMI: 
&.tbjed: 

Jemtrw Hanmla/OCI\JSEPAIUS 
Kevin Mhli/DCIUSEPAIUS 
Kevin MflteriDCIUSEPAIUS 
02J05l2013 08:57PM 

(b )(5) Attorney 
- -- --

0210612013 09:23AM 





,,_: 
r .. 
oa 
SWjKt: ~ ~~.,a---> lssa"s ~ 10 EIA rc lJg"C OI.Cy \-~ 
DIC:t:: or.'ll/2012 09 S7 AH 

Thanks very much, Ed 

"S!slcel Edward" - 0612112012 09·56: 17 AM- Joel ana Kev;.n-We dear on these last 4 docs Thanks. Ed 
From· Joel BeauvaiS (ma!lto·Beauvais Joel@ 

Joel and Kl'vln - We clear on these last 4 docs. Thank~. Ed 

From: Joel BeauvaiS [mailto:Beauvals.Joel@epamall.epa.gov) 
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 9:45 AM 
To: Kev1n M1not1 
Cc Siskel, Edward; Tom Dickerson 
Subject: Re: Oocunents Responsive to Chairman lssa's Request to EPA re : Light Duty Vehicle 
Standards 

HI. Ed • I know you're crashing on other stun nght now Just wanted to check 10 on C!earance for 
these last 4 documents. as we're assembling our productiOn for tomorrow 

Joel 

yv+LAH8AAAAAAAAASWShY3RpdmUgaGikZSBkZXRhaW~GZvoBl.ZXZpbiBNaWSvbGktLSOwNi8x 
OS8yMDEylDExOJE20jAziEFNLSOtSGkgRWQtiCBXZSBsb2NhdGVk.IG(gZmV31GFkZGIOaW9uYWwg 
ZG9JdWllbnRzi HdpdGggV2hpdGUgSG91cw•• Kevin MtnOii·-·06119/2012 11 16.03 AM---H1 Ed- We 
located a few additiOnal documents w ith White House equ1t1es that we would like to send u 

r101n Kevin ~MIOII/OCIVSEPA/US 

l 0 ':"&."!-"-........ ""!.".!~ 
Cc Jo411 S.IIVv•~DC EPA. Tom Oockl!fsofliDCIIJS(PAIUSQEPA 
Oall 0611!11?01' 11 18 AM 
SuqOKt Re ~· Responsovo to Cha.rman lssa'a Request 10 £P" re 1..'9kl OIA'( Vonocl• Stenoerda 

H1 Ed- We located a few additional d ocuments With V\lh te House equrbes that we would hke to send 
up to Htlt later th.s week. Would it be poss ible fOf you to rev1ew these by COB tomorrow? They are 
all qune short Also 1f you could let me know whether you wtll be able to complete the reVIew of the 
ong1nal set by today I would appreo ate 11 Thanks Kevtn 

Kevtn S M10oh 
Associate General Counsel 
General Law Office 



202-564-5551 

yv+lAH8AAAAAAAAASWShY3RpdmUgaGik.ZS8kZXRhaWxziGZvoBLZXZpbiBNaWSvbGktlSOwNi8x 
M•8yMDEylDA20jMyOjMzlFBNLSOt:RWQgLSAgQXMgSSBtzW50aW9UZWQgaW4gbXkgZW lhaWwglnJv 
bSBIYXJsaWVyiHRvZGFSLCBJIGFUGFOdA:: Kevrn N no 06 12'2012 0612 33 PM- Ed- As I 
ment'0"8d n my ema I frOfll earlier today, I am atlachmg a couple ZIP files that EPA prop 

Ed· 

As I mentioned tn my email from earlier today, I am attaching a couple zip files that EPA proposes 
to produce to the House Oversight and Government Reform Committee in further response to the 
Committee's ongoing oversight request These represent communteattons between EPA and CARS 
and/or EPA and auto manufacturers relating to the development of the 2012-20161tght duty vehtcle 
standards 

Wo have promrsed the Commrttee that we w.ll produce documents next week so would request 
ttult you get back to us with any questions or conc:ema by no later than COB Tuesday, June 
19th. If that t.me rrame cs a problem for arry reason. please let us know ASI>P 

Please confirm that you have received this menage and that you were able to open the zip 
files. If there ts any problem, we can try batchtng the files or sendrng over a CD 

Thanks 1n advanoe Ke111n 

Kevm S MrnOit 
AsSOClate General Counsel 
General Law Office 
?02-564-5551 

deleted by Kevrn MrnohiOCIUSEPAIUSI 

deleted by Kevrn Mrnohi DCII.JSEPAIUS) 



mm: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject 
01te: 

1Q:t er:m"'M 
Sf:!sc:l EtkJd 
"':QltOT Bcm fan: Mas::imr:'e 
~. Ptornpt Rrvoew ~ l.andmat1< FOIA 
04/0V20l l 04.52 PH 

Yes, OMS's done - CEQ is supposed to finish today 

.. Sjskel, Edward" ---04/0112011 04:51:44 PM---Joel-- per Boris's email below. 
have you already sent to OMS and CEQ for their review' Thanks. Ed -

Oate: 04/01/201 04 •51 PM 
Subject: RE: Prompt Review Requested • Landmark FOIA 

Joel-- per Bo~is s email below, have you already sent t o 0~ and 
CEO for their ~eview? Thank&, cd 

-----Oriqlnal Message -----
Frcm: Beauvais.Joel~eparnai l.epa.gov 
l~ailto:Beauvais.Joeleepamail.epa .gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 25. 2011 4 :32 PM 
TO: BCIShteyn, 3or~s 
Cc: Siskel, Ed~ard 
Subject: RE : Pro~pt Revic~ Reques:ed - Landmark FOIA 

Thx 

From: 
To: 

OdLe: 
SubjPCt: 

Joel--

On (1), we'll cry our best. 

On (2), yes. absolutely. 

M<1ny thanks. 

- - -- -Or igiral ~essage---- -
From: Beauva1s.Joel~epamail.cpa . qov ( 
mai l t o:Beauvai s.Joel@epamail.epa.govJ 
Sent : Fri day, March 25 , 2011 3 : 24 PM 
To: Bershteyn. Boris; s~skel , Ed-.tard 
Subject: Prompt Review Requested - Landmar K ~~IA 

Hi, Boris, Ed -

Londmark FOIA 

ALtached i s a proposed release o ! Lisa H~inzcrl1 ng •s schedule, 
in 
tesponse t o a ?OIA reques t from LandmarK . The schedu_e has a 
number ot 
WH and EOP-rclated items on. From my review. these appear to be 



designated under one or mo~e of the following: White House, WR, 
OMS , 
CEQ, and/or Jackso~ Place. 

Two questions: 

(1) Would it be 9QSSible for you :o complete review and provide 
any 
suggested changes by COB next Wednesday , March 30th? 
(2) Some of these meetings appear to be OMB or CEO meetings. Do 
we need 
separately to seek OMB and/or CEO counsel review? 

Thanks in advance. 

Joel 

Joel Beauvais 
Special Counsel to the Office of the Administrator Office of 
General 
Counsel u s. Env~onmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564 -1684 




